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From: Goddess Gina <goddessunleashed@adelphia.net>

To: 'Richardson, Linda B. DDS Augusta ME'
Date: 7/17/2006 11:58:32 AM

Subject: RE: Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. - Ways To Chart Your Fertility P

Linda,
I'm sorry to hear your sister is having trouble. | think its something in the water... *wink

| really don’t know what | expected you to do when | left that message... | guess just letting everyone know that
Jenna needs whatever support that can be offered to her right now was my only objective. She is not speaking
with me right now (going on day #4) but | know she will get past that when its time.

Although my life continues to be lively, | am doing well with all things considered.
Take care. Love to you all.

Gina

From: Richardson, Linda B. DDS Augusta ME [mailto:Linda.B.Richardson@ssa.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 8:36 AM

To: Goddess Gina

Subject: RE: Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. - Ways To Chart Your Fertility P

Gina- my sis is in trouble in Bangor so | am in and out. Not sure how to
help Jen, if you think of something, let me know. We all know she needs
to make some pretty serious survival decisions at this point, and |

truly believe she knows what they are- unless her vision is totally
clouded by the substances, and if it is she needs treatment. Let me know
what's going on when you can.

From: Goddess Gina [mailto:goddessunleashed@adelphia.net]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 2:36 PM

To: Jenna Lyn Turcotte; Richardson, Linda B. DDS Augusta ME; Myrna
DedJesus; Rachel Everett; Ricci Raye Abbott; Sara Grant; Sophia Laplante;
Suzanne White; Valerie Price

Subject: Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. - Ways To Chart
Your Fertility P

| thought this would be useful as well, if not for your self but for
another young woman you may know who would benefit from it.

Loving you....
Gina
http://www.plannedparenthood.org/pp2/portal/files/portal/medicalinfo/bir

thco
ntrol/pub-fertility-chart.xml
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